

HISTORIC OLD First Presbyterian Church HAMILTON BLVD. AT CRESCENT PEORIA, ILL.

AT. OFF.

POST CARD (REG. U.

ART-COLORTONE

GENUINE CURTEICH-CHICAGO "C.T

Peoria's oldest congregation, of which William Atkinson Young is pastor, has been served continuously since its organization in 1834 by only twelve ministers. The present structure, over half a century old, was built during the pastorate of the famous Newell Dwight Hillis, later successor of Henry Ward Beecher. PLACE ONE CENT STAMP HERE 38-H1501

20